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PLAIN TEXT

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82298) EXC:

FROM:  SAC, MIAMI (105-2102)

RE: ELOY GUTIERREZ MENOYO
. 1S - CUBA

Enclosed herewith are 9 copies ofCH MW@M@TION T0
memorandum, dated and captioned as above.  DECLASSICATION AND/OR.

; | MM T-1 is MM 639-S.
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u.s. Customs, U.S. Border Patrol, ONI and CIA, -
Miami have been contacted concerning this matter with X R

: /negative‘results.

N ‘ CIA* ‘Miami advise they have no rational
; interest 1n either MENOYO or GERALD PATRIC EMMING, do

not anticipate any in the future,
ing their motives and reliabilit

The U, S Coast Guard is presently in the process
of checking its records to ascertain the identities of any
boats,.stopped by them between August 16th and August 17,

1961 . “')

The Miami office'anticipates,further inquiry

| September 1, 1961
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into this matter and interview of MENOYO and HEMMING to
identify the participants in this mission. The enclosed
information will be subsequently submitted in report form[¥X/Ud)

ENCLOSURE.
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